From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 12/8/2011 9:08:40 AM

To: sst@cpuc.ca.gov (sst@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: ALJ ruling on Phase 2

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
sst@cpuc.ca.gov

A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this
message again. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: maildmz03.pge.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: mailldd.comp.pge.com
sst@cpuc.ca.gov

maildmz03.pge.com #<maildmz03.pge.com #5.0.0 SMTP; 551 5.0.0 One or more of the file
attachments on your message has caused the message to be rejected by this sit

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41)
by mallO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2,0) with
ESMTP id pRSHBJIADOOZZ30
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <sstlcpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 8 Dec 2011 09:08:39 800
Recelved: from EXCHMBSF291.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::£502:1leab:8ce3:db71l]}) by
EXCHHUBFFOZ . .Utilityv.pge.com {([feBQ::£428:c435:335:e4db5%111y with mapi id
14.01.0355.002; Thu, 8 Dec 2011 09:08:39 ~0800
From: "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS{pge.com>
To: "'sstlopuc.ca.gov'” <sstlcpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: ALJ ruling on Phase 2
Thread-Topic: ALJ ruling on Phase 2
Thread-TIndex: Acyly+ulUcDkD]OgGTMAmNTLn/ VuRUQ==
Date: Thu, 8 Dec 2011 17:08:38 +0000
Message~1D:
<O0251CYFEDO4ZEEA3BEFASFCACAEODOEDOT78CLIBAREXCHMBSF391.Utility.pge . com>
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~-Has—~Attach: yes
Ke-MES-TNEF~Correlator:

SB GT&S 0445468


mailto:sst@cpuc.ca.gov

w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
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